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The church of St. Dogmael is double-aisled; it was restored in
1888. On each side of the communion table is a carved stone corbel

for images, and at the east end of the side aisle there is a small

aumbrey and a corbel for an image. Plain pointed arches divide the

aisles. There is a Norman font, but the pedestal is modern. We

could find no trace of the old grange, where there was a chapel of
St. Giles. The only suggestion of antiquity was an o0ld foundation

at the back of a small cottage, now used as a store-room, close to

the gate of the churchyard. This foundation may, however, have
been merely that of an old hedge.
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